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Mivitha (LKK Auto)
%

From: Mivitha (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 1:56 PM

To: 'GERALD POH WEE BIN', assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: ‘MT_Claim_S5G'; sur@|kkauto.com

Subject: RE: FBL 7085Y (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 7085Y
&L SFM 15256 ALONG DUNEARN ROAD ON 12 FEBRUARY 2020 [External
Confidential)

Dear Gerald,

Noted with thanks.

We will cancel this assignment from ourside.

Best Regards

G NIVITHA

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gsslgnments@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industeial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S{408937)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com)

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 1:31 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com'

Cec: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: RE: FBL 7085Y (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 7085Y & SFM 15256 ALONG
DUNEARN ROAD ON 12 FEBRUARY 2020 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
Dear Nivitha,

Plzase cancel assignment as TP has appointed another surveyor.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

To

The all §#5 lonpac.com.sg

Loapac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties anly.

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN
Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 12:31 pm



To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@|kkauto.com>

Cc: MT _Claim_5G <mt_claim@&lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: FBL 7085Y (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 7085Y & SFM 1525G ALONG
CUNEARN ROAD ON 12 FEBRUARY 2020 [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential

Cur Ref : 19/20/20/VP05/023041

Diear Nivitha,

Flease see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.
For your infarmation, our insured has not lodged the report.
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

.

The all €8e% 5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Caonfidential dafa is for use by authorised external parties only

From: Weng Kit [mailto;wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 202011:07 am

To: MT_Clalm_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: ‘lerone’ <jerone@chigarul.com>

Subject: FBL 7085Y (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 7085Y & SFM 1525G ALONG
DUNEARN ROAD ON 12 FEBRUARY 2020

Dear Sirs,

\We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 13 February 2020 for your attention.
Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal

M/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road

#03-09 Manhattan House

Singapore 169876

Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, & firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended
solely for the named addresses. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sender therefore does



not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.

' 5 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.
CWWW. ave.com




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

-#

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 12:31 PM

To: ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: FW: FBL 7085Y (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL

7085Y & SFM 1525G ALONG DUNEARN ROAD ON 12 FEBRUARY 2020 [Extermal
Confidential]
Attachments: 20200213110450712 pdf

Lonpac External - Confidential

Our Ref : 19/20/20/VP05/023041

Crear Nivitha,

Flease see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.
For your information, our insured has not lodged the report.
Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all {84 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidential data is for use by authorised external parties only

From: Weng Kit [mailto:wengkit@chiaarul.com]

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 11:07 am

To: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Cc: ‘lerone’ <jerone@chiaarul.com>

Subject: FBL 7085Y (wk) PRE-REPAIR SURVEY NOTICE ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBL 7085Y & SFM 1525G ALONG
DUNEARN ROADON 12 FEBRUARY 2020

Dear Sirs,
\We refer to the above malter.

Attached is a copy of our pre-repair survey notice dated 13 February 2020 for your attention,

Best Regards,

Weng Kit (Mr.)

Paralegal

/s Chia S Arul LLC

151 Chin Swee Road
#03-09 Manhattan House
Singapore 169876



Tel: (65) 6733 4647 Fax: (65) 6733 8183

This e-mail is from M/s Chia S Arul LLC, a firm of Advocates and Solicitors in Singapore, and is intended
solely for the named addressee. It contains confidential and /or legally privileged information. If the e-mail
has reached you in error, please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error. You may contact
us at info@chiaarul.com. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain viruses. The sander therefore does

not accept liability for any errors or omissians in the context of this message which arise as a result of
Internet transmission.



CHIA $ ARUL LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
UEN 201330700

ARULCHELYAN § » DON TAN

Quited - FBL 7085Y (wk)
v el - To be advised

13 Fabruary 2020
Loppac Insurance Bhd BY EMAIL

1 We act for Lim Tow Xiang, the owner of motor vehicle no. FBL 7085Y which was
invalved in the aforasald accident

2 We hereby In compliance with the Fre-Aclion Protogol for Non-Injury’ Maotor
Accident Claims, Appendix C of the State Céurts Practice Directions Amendmant
No: 1 of 20168 (“the NIMA Protoceol”) give you NOTICE that we are claiming
aganst your insured motor vehicle no, SFM 15256 for damages, casts and
disbursements as a resull of your insured driver's negligence.

3, Flease let us know if you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey an our client's motor

vehicle ab
Workshop MS Car Auto Ple Lid
Address 8 Kakl Bukit Avenue 4 #01 - 07 Premier @ Kakl Bukit

Singapore 415875

Contact Person | Mr, Desmond (9725 4442)

“ Pursuant to paragrapn 2.3 of the NIMA Protocol, in the event we do nol receivo
your response within next two (2) working days (excluding any Saturday,
Sunday or public holiday), our client will instruct the workshop to commence
appraisal and repairs lo the damaged motor vehicle without further reference to

LA OGN EWHE MV e W -H

FAMPATUAN AR e FUNLIAPARH L DERNT R

il e AN PRAY AT Ey AERDY [asih far Beesiey aul Lugirt dugiime snn]
B AL ralndEehbnadal.dem



